Subject Claim Submitted by DRM staff on claimant's behalf

From: NI STATE CLAIMS

Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 4:25 PM

To:

Subject: Claim Submitted by DRM staff

New State Risk Claim No: 24-0091

Date of Occurrence: 6/1/2024

Claimant: Denzel Washington

Type of Case: State Vehicle Liability Claim

Claim & Incident Category: Property Damage, Bodily Injury, Automobile (Motorized Equipment, Motorcycle/Pedal Cyclist)

Location: Law Firm

The State of New Jersey, Division of Risk Management has received a paper Notice of Claim or other legal pleadings, correspondence or documents, which indicate that you wish to pursue a claim against the State of New Jersey.
Our office has accepted this as an official Notice of Claim against the State of New Jersey, and converted it to a digital claim on our cloud-based claims management system and platform.

You may access your claim by clicking on the link below or the login tab on our website, and entering your email as the username, and click on “Forgot Password?”. You will then be prompted to enter your username (your email),
so that the system can email you a link to reset your password.

A Claims investigator will reach out to you if additional documentation is needed to resolve your claim. You may view, save or print the PDF version of your digital claim form by accessing the Claim Form Link below. Please save
this email for future reference.

Division of Risk Management Claim Form Link
State of NJ - NJ Treasury - Division of Risk Management

*Please visit our website to check the status of your case, and/or for answers to frequently asked questions on the claims process, steps, and procedures (See above link)

Claim ID:[a018z000003ZaXEAAOQ];



